Comparative
	
We use it when we compare two things.
It is followed by than.



Cheetahs [image: C:\Users\Nina\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IE5\G97ISMRV\5035733227_1d0a22bded_z[1].jpg] are faster than lions[image: C:\Users\Nina\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IE5\V8USYJAS\wild-lions[1].jpg].

Zagreb is bigger than Rijeka.
Suzy [image: C:\Users\Nina\Desktop\happy-little-girl-cartoon-vector-21517457.jpg] is happier than Mary. [image: C:\Users\Nina\Desktop\cute-sad-guilty-little-girl-blue-dress-cartoon-42433607.jpg]
[image: C:\Users\Nina\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IE5\K9QUZZLF\1439911540[1].png] Roses are more beautiful than [image: C:\Users\Nina\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IE5\650NTS5I\tulip[1].png] tulips.
Japanese is more difficult than Croatian. 
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	POSITIVE
	COMPARATIVE

	SHORT ADJECTIVES:
fast
nice
big
hot
happy
lazy
LONG ADJECTIVES:
popular 
interesting
difficult
	faster
nicer
bigger
hotter
happier
lazier


more popular
more interesting
more difficult



IRREGULAR COMPARISON (nepravilna komparacija)
	POSITIVE
	COMPARATIVE

	good
bad 
	better
worse
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